


From: Hanson, Latischa
To: Hill, Carol
Cc: Gepford, Heather
Subject: FW: FW: CMT Response
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 10:38:32 AM
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Please login & assign to me so I can process name change correction.
 
Thanks,
Latischa
 

From: Jeremy Axbom-Precision <Jeremy.Axbom@cmtlaboratories.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 10:14 AM
To: Hanson, Latischa <Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov>
Cc: Doug Watson-CMT <Doug.Watson@cmtlaboratories.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: CMT Response
 
Good Morning Latischa,
Attached is an amendment request to correct our business name.
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 

Jeremy Axbom
Regulatory Compliance Manager,
Precision Calibration Operations Manager
E   jeremy.axbom@cmtlaboratories.com
M 801.386.6594  O 801.908.5859
W www.cmtlaboratories.com

 
 

ENGINEERING · GEOTECHNICAL ·  GEOLOGY · ENVIRONMENTAL (ESA I & II) · MATERIALS TESTING · SPECIAL INSPECTIONS ·
ORGANIC CHEMISTRY SURVEYING · PAVEMENT DESIGN
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:
The preceding e-mail message, including any attachments, contains information that may be confidential,
protected by applicable legal privileges, or constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed
only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient(s) of this message, please notify the
sender immediately by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Use, dissemination,
distribution or reproduction of this message by unintended recipient(s) is not authorized and may be
unlawful.
 

From: Doug Watson-CMT 
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 7:22 AM
To: Jeremy Axbom-Precision <Jeremy.Axbom@cmtlaboratories.com>
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Subject: FW: CMT Response
 
Jeremy
 
We need to change the company name to CMT Engineering Laboratories LLC with the NRC.
Would you put that together.
 
Thank you
 

From: Hanson, Latischa <Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 6:47 AM
To: Doug Watson-CMT <Doug.Watson@cmtlaboratories.com>
Subject: RE: CMT Response
 

[EXTERNAL]

Doug,
 
Thank you for this NOV response. Can you please send on company letterhead the amendment
request to change your business name to the correct business name. Be sure to sign & date it and
submit it to me & I will get it to our Licensing Assistant to log into our system & assign to me to get it
corrected quickly.
 
Thank you,
 

Latischa
 
 
 
Latischa Hanson, M.Sc., Health Physicist
USNRC/Division of Nuclear Materials Safety (DNMS)
Region IV
 
1600 E. Lamar Blvd.
Arlington, TX 76011-4511
 (817) 200-1286 (o)
(817) 200-1188 (f)
Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov
 

mailto:Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov
mailto:Doug.Watson@cmtlaboratories.com
mailto:Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov


 
 
 

From: Doug Watson-CMT <Doug.Watson@cmtlaboratories.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 2:08 PM
To: Hanson, Latischa <Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov>
Cc: Jeremy Axbom-Precision <Jeremy.Axbom@cmtlaboratories.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] CMT Response
 
Latischa
 
Attached, please find our response to violation # 030-38599/2020-001.  If you require any additional
information, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
 
Thank you
 
Doug
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DOUG WATSON
President
E  doug.watson@cmtlaboratories.com
M 801.301.6361 O 801.908.5859
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
The preceding e-mail message, including any attachments, contains information that may be confidential, protected by
applicable legal privileges, or constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated
recipient(s).
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09/15/2021Web-Based Licensing System DATE:R1201021

Agency: NRC WBL WORKSHEET

DECOM FIN ASSUR REQD:LICENSEE NAME: CAI Capital Partners VI Limited Partnership (CAI)
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DOCKET NUMBER: 3038599

MAIL CONTROL NUMBER: 628545

LICENSE NUMBER: 
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U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONNRC FORM 532
(05-2016)

NRC FORM 532 (05-2016)

Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee

Jeremy Axbom, Regulatory Compliance Manager 
Radiation Safety Officer 
Construction Materials Technologies 
dba CMT Engineering Laboratories, dba Precision 
Calibration 
2796 S Redwood Rd 
W Valley City, UT 84119

License Number(s)
43-35027-01

Mail Control Number(s)
628545

Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch

C. Hill  

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: Letter and/or✔ Application Dated: 09/01/2021

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed.
Amendment✔ Termination New License Renewal

There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review.

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above.  Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final 
action has been taken by this office.

Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number.  Please  
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the 
following link:   http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.pdf
Follow the instructions on the form for submission. 

The following administrative omissions have been identified:

  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER.  When calling to inquire about this 
action, please refer to this control number.  Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer.  Please 
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all 
other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information.  If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below:

   Region IV 
   U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
   DNMS/NMSB - B 
   1600 E. Lamar Boulevard 
   Arlington, TX  76011-4511 
   (817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140

Date
09/15/2021
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